
   

   

        

     

       

      

        

    

   

To: 

Rob 

Fielder, JP]§EEEEE@ bp.com]; Miner, Robert - Ellis, 
.com]; Cochrane, Phi bp.com]; Clanton, Brett bp.com]; Harrison, 

Tara bp.com]; Phillippe, Joh bp.com rt 
Cc: Borowski, Mark bp.com]; Amezaga, Mo atialatal oo com 
From: Streett, Mary[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
Sent: Tue 14/04/2020 2:09:56 PM (UTC) 
Subject: RE: Northam signs legislation for Virginia to join RGGI 

bp.com]; Stout, 
    

      

r@bp.com] 

  

Great news 

Mary M. Streett 

  
Senior Vice President, U.S. Communications & External Affairs 

BP America. Inc. 

ington, 005 

phone 

cP Acro a | 25h 
From: Fielder, JP BS © bp.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 10:05 AM 

To: Miner, Robert <EEEO bp.com>; Streett, Mary ee Ellis, Joe bp.com>; Stout, Robert 
bp.com>; Cochrane, Phil bp.com>; Clanton, Brett bp.com>; Harrison, Tara 

bp.com>; Phillippe, John bp.com>; Scher, Robert TE © bp.com> 

Cc: Borowski, Mark MEI ob p.com>: Amezaga, Maria EE @ bp.com> 

Subject: RE: Northam signs legislation for Virginia to join RGGI 

        

    
   

     

        

      

Mary and Bob Stout, 

We applauded Gov Northam on the BPA social media channels, including Facebook and Twitter. More actions TK but want to offer 

an immediate heads-up on these channels. 

JP 

J.P. Fielder 
  

BP America Inc. | Head of U.S. Communications 

office: mobile: e-mail BP.com 

BP America | | Washington, DC 20005 

From: Miner, Rober {iil © b p.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 12:25 PM 

To: Streett, Mary bp.com>; Ellis, Joe < 

bp.com>; Cochrane, Phil 

< bp.com>; Phillippe, John 

Subject: Northam signs legislation for Virginia to join RGGI 

  

    
   

  

    

bp.com>; Fielder, JP 

bp.com>; Clanton, Brett 

bp.com>; Scher, Robert 

bp.com>; Stout, Robert 

bp.com>; Harrison, Tara 

bp.com> 

       

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

| alerted JP for next steps in promoting this on BP internal and external channels. 

httos://www.governor.virginia.zov/newsroom/all-releases/2020/april/headline-856056-en.html 

Robert Miner 
Head of State and Local Affairs 

BPA_HCOR_00326298


